

John P. Potter, CPA, CFF, ABV, ASA

Principal

John P. Potter is a Principal at Torrey Partners and is responsible for providing business valuation, economic loss quantification, forensic/fraud investigation, accounting, and business consulting services to a diverse client base.

Mr. Potter’s industry experience includes construction, manufacturing, wholesale distribution, retail, technology, professional businesses, non-profit organizations and small businesses.

Mr. Potter’s appraisal experience includes comprehensive written reports and analyses prepared for estate and gift tax purposes, marital dissolution, ownership transfers, eminent domain and other consulting and dispute resolution matters.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2011 to present	Torrey Partners	Principal
2006 to 2011	LECG	Senior Managing Consultant
1999 to 2006	Mack Barclay Inc.	Director
1995 to 1999	Arthur Andersen, LLP	Experienced Senior Auditor

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Business Administration, Accounting, University of Cincinnati, 1995

CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES

Certified Public Accountant, California
 Certified in Financial Forensics
 Accredited in Business Valuation
 Accredited Senior Appraiser

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
 American Society of Appraisers
 California Society of Certified Public Accountants

